Diatr. |
CENEEAL

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

A/AC.65/5R, 1k [
.84, August 1955 :

PHGLISH o
- ] . _ORIGINATs. FRENCH ..

1953 COMMITIEE ON. INEIRI‘IATIONAL CPRdINAL JURISLICTION
SWMARY"RECORD OF Tim FGUR""EENI’H NEETING

Feld ‘at Headguarters, New York -
~on Tuesday, 1l Mugust 195 s 8t 2 50 P,

CONTENTS '
Re-examination of the draft statute prepared by the ,1951 Committee

on International Crimino.]. Jurisdiction (A/2156, A/AC.65/L 6)
(continned)

55-227hT



il e A RN e B
S T R R i T R T

T L T RTINS T B R AR

TRESENTs Lo
Chotrmans m',._ MORPTS United States of Amarics
&amorteur;  Mr. ROLING K Natherlands
Memboras ¥+ GARCIA CLANO  Argentina
Mr. ZOOMES - justraita
Mr. DAUTRICOURT * ° ° * Belgium .
| Mr. VANG : - China
Mri DONS-MCEIZER ' Dommrk
Mr. SAMT " Eeypt
Mr. MERIR o . France
Mr. MARMOR , ‘ Iarcel
Mr, MAURTUA ' Peru
Mr. MENDEZ Philippines
Mr. ViIzam United Kingdom of Great Britein
and Northern Irelarnd
Mr. MAKTOS United States of America
Mr. PEREZ FIROZ0 Venezuela
M-, NIRIC Yugoelavia
Seoretariats Mr. iLIU ’ Secretary of the Ccummittee



A/AC .65/sP. 14
English .
Pego 3

RE-EXAMLWATION CF THE DRAFT STATUIT PRErnIWD BY THE 1951 COMMITTEE ON
INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION (A,/2136, A/AC65/1.6) (continued)

Articls 3k, paragraph 1

Mr. DAUTRICCURT {Belglum) thought that tho syetem whereby a panel of
teir Qf‘sm -designated an ad "xoc mwosecuting attorney for each case as it arose
offerdd eerious draw‘backs The prosecuting attorney cucht to bte chusen by
the complainant State or States, That system had been employed in the
Nilrnberg and Tokyo trials and had given rise to no d.;fficulty. He would
therciore propose that paragraph 1 of articls 3 } should be repla.ced by the

following text; "A juriet dosimtod by the oouplairent Gtate shall act as
Prosecuting Attorney”,

Mr, MARMOR ‘(Israel) eatd that the Belglan propossl was not & new
one, It had been made by the Netherlands at Geneva and recurred in the

. same ®ountry's written ' observations (A/AC.65/1, page 30), where it

4

vas stated that et the present stage of development of justice on an international

level, a prosecuting attorney designated by a State would a.lways be regarded
88 &8 representative o ‘the country whoso nationzl he was ’ and that therefore
i¢ should be left to the State instituting procesdings to explain its charges.

Too much 8tréss was bzing 1lald on the insuficlent Gevelopmrent of the
international sense of Justice., That sense wag, after all, sufficlently far
developed for the principle cf the setting up of an internmationsl criminal
court to have been accepted. Why then should it be concidered not enough to
permit° the appointment of a public procecuter to represent the international
conzmmi‘by vhich had an Interest in proceedings f‘ rimes under international
law? The Netherlands Covernment had eaid in 1ts observatione that public
opinion would find 1t difficult to accept the principle tha.t ono person should
speak for the whole world. Tf thero was some hesitation over conferring
extensive powers on a prosecuting attorney desigrated by a reprecentative body,
thers was nothing to prevent the arpeintment of cne or more persons ca his
aeslstants.



AfAC.65/sR.0h
English - i
Page 4

Article 34 provided for the appointment of an &G hoc prosecuting attorney
for each individusl case, But the subsidiary organs established by»the draft
statute - the committing authority and the board of clemency - and the court
itself, had s permanent character. The whole statute was wavked by the desire -
for permanence, There was no reason for meking an exception to that principle
In the case of the prosecuting attorney., The qualifications, competence and
activities of the latter being as deseribed in the dreft stetute, there was
no reason why, by contrast with the court!'s other permanent cfficeé, the
prosecuting attorney's should be singled out for treatment as an ed hoc office,
Moreovef, the prosecutor would have povers equal +o those of the committing
authority and could either sustain the chargé vefcre tue court or withdraw the
charge, He should therefore have the seme ssatus as the committing authority,
Finally, it was undesirable that the prosecuting attorney should be appointed
in the heat and stress of the moment of tihe erime which the court would have
to try. Such an atmosphere would certainly nov be conducive to the development

of the international sense of Justice spcken of by the Netherlands Government
in its comments,

The CHATRMAN informed the Israel representative that the question
whether the brosecuting attorney should be a rermenent official of the court
or whether he should be chosen for each separate case Lad been discussed at
great length by the 1951 Commituiee, The Committee had considered thatAa
Permanent official might at tizer, by reason of his nationality, find it

avkward to act for the prosecutlon, For that reasson it had decided in favour
of, the second systen,

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) thought that the method he had svgeested
vas the simplest. The appointment of a proszeutor by a parel of ten persons

vas a complicated Procedure which would unnecessarily hamper the fuhctioning
of the court,

Mr, VALLAT (United Kingdon) wondercd whether the Belgien amendment
proposed to limit the power to appoint a Jurist to act for the prosecution to



A/AC.GS/SR.lh
Inglish
Page 5

& complainant State, in which case it would apply ouly to the case, referred
to in article 29, paragraph (c), where proceedings were instituted by a single
State party to the Statute,

The CHAIRMAN thought that the Belgian representative would not
object to a modification of his propoeal vhicli would make it applicable also
to article 29, paragraphl(b). It would be ecnough to replace the words
"complainant State" by the words "the couwplainant or complainants",

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) wag pirenared to egree to n modification of
his proposal along the lines suggested by the Chairman, on the understanding
that the complainants were invariably States,

Mr. RBLING (Nétherlands) suﬁported the principle behind the Belgian
proposal, but thougat that any cbmplainant or complainants, inclﬁding the
General Assembly, should have fhe power to designate the prosecuting official,

Replying to the Israel representative, he agreed that reference was
constantly being made €o the embryonic state of international criminal law,
but that was a fact which had to be taken into acccunt, In the development
of national law, the introducticn of the off'ice of prosecuting attorney had
been the final stage while that of the judicial office had been the first
stage in the process, Iuternetional criminal law had not yet reached the
fingl stage and for the time being It should be left to the State instituting
proceedings to explain its charge. -

The Israel represen tative had said that the courtis prosecuting attorney
should represent the international commnity, He agreed with that principle
but felt that the community spirit was not yet sufficiently far developed to
make it possible for thevprosecuting attorney to act as spokesman for the world,

The Belglan representative had quoted in support of his proposal the
example of the Ntrnberg and Tokyo trials vhere the case for the prosecution
had been stated by representatives designated by the complainant States., At
Ntrnberg there had been four prosecutors representing the numerous complainant
States. As a matter of fact certain small nations had expressed enxiety at the
way 1n which the prosecutors, who had not always understood the Jint of view



A/AC.65/5R.14
English :
Page 6

of the complainant Stetes, had presentcd the charge, The precedent of the
Nirnberg tfialé.showed bow lmportant it wea that the complainant State should
iteelf present its chargé.

~ He agreed with the Belglan representative that the procedure envisaged in
article 34 was too cnmplicated and would slow up ‘the operatinn nf the crurt,
The Israel representatlve on an ezrller nccasion had been composed tn the creation
of new organs within the United Natinns. e, tnq, felt trat no useful purpose
cruld he served by setting up the panel of ten persons referred te in article 3k,
The Relgian praposal had the advantage of not requiring tha creation nf any new
organ. The Netherlands would vote in favour nf that proposal.

Mr. MENDEZ (FPhilippines) supported the Nelgian prrposal. The
complainant Stute was of course rest acqueinted with the case submitted to the
court and the election of a pernancnt Preseeuting Attnrnny would impair the
flexihility which sheuld be & feature of the irternational court. * But the
rrnprsal shnuld he supplemented by a provisian granting the rrosecuting attorney
the privileges nf diplometic irmunity. He might otherwlse he cxposed to threata
and attacks, particularly during his travels in cnnhexioﬁ with Investigations.

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) esked the Belgian representative if he contemplated
that the proagcﬁting ettorrey might appear hefrre the committing authority 88
representative nf the complainant State,

Mr. MAKTNS (United States of America) recalled that the Geneva Committee
khad heen particulerly an:ious that the jurist appninted as proaecuting attorney
should he sbsolutely impartial. If he were appointed bty the complainanu State
his ahility to meke an nbjective appraisal of the facts would suffer., Morecver,
the cnurt would not nnrmelly be in the position nf the Nurmberg or Tnkyn tribunals
of having tn deal with numeraus cages and a host of complainants, The procecuting



A/AC.65/aR. 14
Engligh
Page 7

attorney would have no difficully in comprehending the viewpoint of a
complainant State in en isolated case submitted %o the court.

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belgiws), replying to the Australisn representative,
said that the complainant State would judge for itself whether or not its
representative before the committing authority and the prosecuting attorney
should be one and the same person, In any case, the two functions would not
have to be merged. In reply o the United States representative, he said that
the prosecuting attorney would in cuy case be an eminent jurist whose indictment,
in keeping with the dictates of his conscience, would take impartial account
of all the circumstances of the case, Ils function would be different from
and greater than that of a mere prosecuting body.

' Mr, MENDEZ (Philippines) felt that the United States representative
was not distinguishing sufficiently between the prosecution and the defence,
Once the prosecuting attorney had become convinced of the guilt of the accused,
he had to play the r@le of prosecutor. The accused's rights would not be
Jeopardized thereby, since arrangements for his defence would be made as provided
in article 38, In the final analysis, it was the court which would decide
betireen the prosecution and the defence,

‘The CHAIRMAN said there might be other methods of designating the
prosecuting attorney, For example, if the amendments to article 33 proposed
by Belgium were adopted, that liuportant official might conceivably be designated
by the committing chanber,

Mr, MARMOR (Isreel) said that the problem of a permanent prosecuting
attorney, if he were not acceptable to the complainent State in certain cases or
found it difficult by reason of his natlionality to act for the prosecution, might
e solved by a provision similar to that stipulated in article 17, paragraph 2,
vhich spoke of the possibility that a judge might be challenged by a party. BY
providing for the same procedure in respect of a permanent prosecuting attorney,
a good many obJections would be met,



AJIC.65/5R LY
Euglish
Page 8

The machinery described in article 34 would definitely have to be simplified.
Perhaps the prosecuting attorney should be designated by the court itself, or by
the comitting chamber. Admittedly, as the Netherlands representative hed
recalled, Mr. Robinso:x had argued against the excescive increase in the number of
United Nations organs,, In the present case, however, the organ was the court.
Once the setting-up of the Court hed been decided upon, that argument should not
be relied upon in an attempt to do awsy with one of that organ's most important
parts. v , -

Mr. RALING (Netherlands) thought it would be very dengerous to leave it
to the court to chooge the prosecuting attorney. .The court should, to the
greatest extent possible, be very clcarly sepérate&'f*om the proaacuting attorney
and the defence, in order to remove any possible suspicion of inﬂuenoe on the
court's part. A pProsecuting attorney, whether permanent or ad hos, would occupy
an ambiguous position if he were designated by the comrt. It would be much _
simpler if he were selected by the compleinant State.

Mr, VALLAT (United Kingdom) felt thay the divergencies of viewpoint in
the Committee were largely due to the profound differences between the judicial
systems of the various countries. In the Anglo-Saxon covntries, counsel for the
prosecution presented the case quite objectively. He did not try to secure a
conviction, If the prosecuting attorney were the complainant's agent he could
hardly avoid being influenced by the pressure exerted on him b# the latter., It
vas necessary to make every effort to ensure that the international criminal court
applied the same gtrict rules of impartielity as governed the internal Judicial
systems of States. It was considerations of that kind that made it difficult
for Anglo-Saxon jurists to adopt the Belgian prox:ose.le. Mr, R8ling had described
how the judiciary had developed internally. He had atated that the international
Judica.ture was still in its infancy, and thet short cute :ln its evolution were
not desirable. The United Kingdom repreeentative took the view that the defects



A/AC.Gﬁ/SR.lh
Luglish
Page 9

of the early stages of the orgenization of justiee should not be perpetuated;
originally, in Burope the mein oblect of Judicial process had been to protect
feudal rights.' If any lesson weve to be learned from early history, it

ves the need for power to enforce penalties,

Mr., REING (Netherlands) shared the Unlted Kingdom representative’s
ideas concerning the prosecuting attorney?s functiors. That officlal's duty was,
above all, to try to enlighten the court obje:: i1y, The fact that he was an
agent of the complainant State did not necesearily imply that ke would be nartial
end anxious to secure a convicticn abt all ccsis, Ideally, the prosecuting
sttorney should represent the commumnity. Thai ideal, however, would not be
attaineble until some time In the disteut future, Meanwhile the best solution
was to have the prosecuting attorncy designated by the complainant State.

Mr, LOOMES (Australia) thought that the function of enlightening the
court on the facts from the point of view of the complainant State, was the
responsibility of the complainant's agent Lefore the comnitting chamber or
committing authority. Once the mattef hed been brought before the court, the
prosecuting attorney would acsume the role of prosecusor, and ghould not deviate
from the necessary impartizlity. It was that double aspect of the two functilons
which had prompted his earlier gpestion as to the possibility of the
agent, before the chamber end the prosecuting attorney, belfore the court, being

one and the same person,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Belglan proposal to replace the first
paragraph of article 34 provisionelly by the.following text:
"A jurist designated Ly the complainent or compluinants shall assume
the functions of prosecuting attoraey”.
The Belgian;p_pposal wea cdopted by 6 votes to 5. with 3 abstentions.

Mr, MENDEZ (Philippines) referred to his earlier suggestion that the
benefit of diplomatic immunity should be extended to the prosecuting attorney.,
Accordingly, he proposed that a wording modelled on that of article 1b should be
adopted,



A/AC.65/SR.1h
English
Page 10

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) thought that the benefit of such immunity
ghould be extended not only to the rrosecutirg attorney, but also to the members
of the committing authority - if that organ were retained 1n the form at present
envisaged - and to those of the board of clemency, It would perhaps be more
logieal if tbe entire guestion vere dealt with in one article,

Mr., LOCMES (Australlé)‘asked whether the defence would alsoc enjoy
diplomatic immunity,

Mr. LIU (Secretary of the Conmittee) referred to article k2 of the
Statute of the International Court of Justice,

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) drew atteniion to the fact that it would be
very undesirable to grant the prosecutor specific rights with respect to diplomatic
immmnity, and not to grant'those rights to the defence,

After an exchange of views in which the Australian, Philippine and
United Kingdom representatives took rart, the CHAIRMAN suggested that the report
should express the Committee's opinian ca the question of immnities,
It was so éecidéd, ' f »

Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) thereupon withdrew his proposal,

Article 34, paragraph 2
. MERLE (France) pointed out an error in the French text of the draft
gtatute, The word coniestations should certainly read constatations. He felt

the openirg pascage of the paragreph ghould read: Le procureur gaisira la cour

d'un acte d'accusation fondé sur les faits établis par le comité, ete, ... ("the

Prosecuting Attorney shall file with the Court an indictment of the accused based
on the facts established by the Committing Authority, ete, ..."),

Mr., GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) pointed out that the éerm conclusiones
used in the Spanish text had reither the meanlng of the French word faits nor that
of the English word "findings",




A/AC .65/SR.14
English
+ Page 11

The CHAIRMAN, cbserving that the representatives of the English-speeking
ccvatries considered the Epglish text satisfactory, requested the representatives
o 4rgentina, Belgium, France and Peru to work out jointly Spanieh and French
ve: ilons which exactly rendercd tie sense of +he English text, and to propose
those versions to the Committee. o

|
i

Mr. MARMOR (Israel) esked whether, now tint the prosecuting attorney
would be designated by the coal alne.nt State,. *.he costs of the prose..ution should
atill be charged to the joiat fund, as prov:.q.ed for In erticle 25, -

\ \

Mr. ROLING (Netherlen<s) rainwed oul that article 23 elco provided for

the reimburgement Bf the defence cosis. Therg wog therefore no difficulty.

\
\

The CHMM.N stated that the Ccmmittests vote merely implied a change
in the method of designating the prosecuting a\.‘cérney. ,' e
The Committee tentativell_ado yted the English text of article 314-

paragraph 2.

Article 22

Mr. DAUTRICOURT {Belgium) , introducirg his av-admens (a/ac, 6;/L 6),
explained that its essential object was to replac: the cc.mitting authority by a
chamber of the court, in other words by a ;)i:.diciel organ which w,:;:uld be & part of
the court and whose decisions wculd be Judicial decisions., Heﬁce both titles of
Chepter IV end article 33 &nd the teut shoul? speak of a dormitting "chember”.

The first paragraph of the proposed text provided for fijf'é judges (and not
three, as he had at first sugzested), in deference to the proliwoea.l of the United
Kingdoin representative, who had pointed out at the preceding meeting that the
various judicial systems would not be adeguately ‘renresented-‘ in a body of three
Judges. The election of the meubers of the chember by the court was a
consequence of the desire exprecsed in article 10, whilst the stipulation debarring
a Judge who had taken part in the committal proceedings of g case from adjudicating
on the substance of thaot case ensured the applicatipn of tb,é firct paragrcoh of



2

» A/A Obj/c:R --Ll"
Bﬂu‘&skk
Page 12

article 16 and met the Philipnin° representativels observation that it would not
be advisable for a Jjudge to Geul with a cese on whigh he had reeched a decision
before. )

In paresgraphs 3 and 4 it would be sufficient to replace the wvord "Authority"
by the word "Chauher®.

Paragraph 4 introduced the notion of a serious 6ffence 80 that complaints
based on facts which were esteblished but of minor importance were not referred
to the court. The legal term ordommauce de renvoi (“commitment ordei") indicated
thet a judiclal decision having the force of res Judizeta was involved.

Paragraph 5 meent that since the chauber vas & Judiciel organ it could not
give a ruling until botn sides had been heard, that it oxercised im the matter of
1nvestigaxion'the powers vested in the court under article 31, and that on the
question of evidence it héd to ensure the equality of the accused - an individual -
and the complainant - g State.

The proposed amendments to paragraph 6 wcre logical: since the chember was
an integral part of the court, it followed from article 24 that the court would
settle the chamber's rules of procedure.

Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines), whilst approving the general scheme which the
Belgian representative hed outlined, asked for further particulars of the way in
which the chamber's rules of procedure would be established. He feared that the
chamber's action might influence the court's dceision - in chther words, that the
investigatory function might usurp a part 6f the court®s prerogatives in
adjudicating on the substance of a casz. -

The CHAIRMAN recalled that most of the members of the 1951 Committee had
acknowledged that the best solution would be to entrust the drafting and revision
of the court's rules of procedure to the court itself. That was the practice in
most countriés. ' The courts decided upon their own procedure quite independently
or in conformity with certain general legislative directives. The Belgian
repregentative’s proposal was based on that idea. Moreover, the court itself
rather than'thé chamber should settle the procedure, for the chamberts five

~

members would be eppointed for one year only.



‘ - L/ac.65/an,1k
_ Enzlish
Page 13

My, DAUTRICOURT (Bclgium) sald that the Chairman kad explained his idea
perfectly. The functions of the chamber were perlfectly coasie ent with the
general plan cr the draft statute,

On the proposal of Mr. GARCIA OLANG. ‘(Argentina), the CHAIRMAN requested
the Committee to vote on the Belgian p”oposal paragraph by paragraph,

Mr, MARMOR (Israel) proposed that parcoraph 1 of the Belgian proposal.
should be voted on in two parts. The paregr:vh introduced two new ideas,
Pirstly, the principle of the creation of a conmitting chamber rot within the
framevork of the United Natlons but as part of t-s court itself; secondly, thz
figure of five Judges. He would vote in favour of the first point but it would
be difficult for him to decide on the second point so long as the question of the”
number of judges was involved partlcularly ag he intended to propose a different
quorun,

The CHAIRMAN'eXPIaﬂhed that the vote wouid relaste solely to the
Principle and would be purely tentative, particularly with regard to the number
of Judges, He saw no obiection to the Commits see's voting separately on each
sentence of the Belgian proposal,

Paragraph 1, first sentence '
Mr. MERIE (Francé) thought it would be sufficient to say chagque année
Instead of annuellement et pour um zn,

The CHAIRMAN thought thet tre term of office of the Judges was related
to the second sentence of the pare’raph, It was therefore not superfluous to
state expressly "for one year",

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) agfced. He proposed that the French text
should read: chaque année et pour vn an,
It was so deéided.
The Committee tentatively adipted the first sentence of paragraph 1 of the
Eelglan text by 11 votes to 1, with 3 ebstentions,




A/AC.65/ami1l
English ‘
Pege 14

In explunation of his abstention, 4. MAKTOS (United States of America)
séid that he would have rreferred 'thae text drafted by the 1951;Co§gittee, for he
thought ibhat the coruitviug chawber and the court should be as'indépendent as
possible, While in no wey impugning the impartiality of the Judges of the court,
he vas afreid lest the election of tuose judses to a coumitting chamber might
enable the latter +o influence tiac couwtlte decision,. Lestly, in certain
countries, judges could rot be appo’nted weubers ¢f an investigating Jury. He
would heve preferred the merbers o the body responsible fcr examining the prims
facie complaint not to be Judges wao might be inclined to consider the facts too
much from & purely legel viewpoint, '

Paragraph 1, gsecond sentence

- Mre DAUTRICOURT (Belzgium) explained that the purpose of the text vas to
ensure that vacencies on the comitting chembe: weuld be Pilled.

The CHAIRMAN observed that the sentence referred to Judges whose term
of office had expired, The word "retifing" did nou express that idea clearly
and he requegted the'Secretariat.ié‘see that the Engliza text was brought into
line with the French on that'point. -

In revly to a question by Mr, DAUTRICCURT (Belgium), -Mr, MAKTOS .
(United States of Averica) ssid that the drei'ting sub-committee had agreed that
the phrase Moot vty chambor® ‘wag the equivelent of the phrase chambre '
4 dgstr insfrgﬁig&eﬁ.& . sRuTCl, ' : '

VA et e .

Ihe Curmivico vent. ;vely adopted the second sentence of peragraph 1 of the

SN dmrm e L

Belgian teus by b tie=f D nonme, with 1 abstention,

Parsgraph 1, thiTs senteace
The Cq@ggiﬁqghgiggiggggggﬁy rdopted the third sentence of paragraph 1 of the
Belgian text by 1h e 8 to none, vith 1 aﬁstent{ono




AJAC.E5/oRalk .,
Eaglich o
Page 15

gﬁE...EEELfE C e C

.y ‘

Mr. VALLAT (Uhited Kinguom) acked that peragrephs 2, 3 and L of the
Belgian text should be submitted in the form of amendmentis to the Geneva
Conmltteets texts Although he:wes not entirely in favour of those peragraphs
he would nevertheless be eble to vote Yor an amendment proposing only the
substitution of the word "chamber" for i.e vord "authority".

As Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) saw no objection to that procedure, the
CHAIRMAN prop~sed that the United Kingdom representativets request should be
granted,
It was so decided.
The Committee tentetively adopt:d the text -f erticle :%33, paragreph 2,as
emended by the Belgilan text, by 12 votes to none, with 3 abstentions,

Parsgraph 3

Mr, MAURTUA (Peru) thought ttat p-razraphs 2 2, 3 end 5 vhicn all related
to the duties of the committing chamber ghould be amalgamated,

[}
4

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) t;:u"hu tkes paregraph 3 was superfluouse
It was obvious that the ckambher would "examine the evidence offered by the
complainant to support the complaint®. It would also be more logical to reverse
the order of paragraphs L4 and 5.

Mre GARCIA OLANO (Argentiné),'éupported by Mr, PEREZ PEROZO (Venezuela)
and by the CHAIRMAN, pointed out that tie Committee was voting only on the .
Principle and he proposed that it should be so left to the drafting sub-committee
to mske the drafting chenges, o
The Committee tentatively ador :~d the text of article 53, parceraph 3, as
amended by the Belgian text, by 10 votes to 1. vith 3 abstentions, o

Paragraph k&

Mre MAURTUA (Peru) thought that tue Belglan text went much too far, for
it would be excessive to empower the committing chamber to "order" that a



ST \\ SR T e e ST e e e
AfHC e {7 1Y

Erglish

Page 16

prosccution should be institutede The court sbould remain completely free to
accept or reject, the complaint. '

Mre ROLING (Netlerlands) proposed that the Geneve Committee!s wording
should be maintained end that the phrase "t”ansmit & commitment order" should be
replaced by the words "so certify",

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Bulgium) empbasized that his proposal was broader in
scope -inasmuch as 1% transformed ‘the .chamberis’ decision into a judicial decision
vhich brought the issue before tha substantive court, He wopdered why the
Netherlends representative could not surport the Belgian text, .

Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) explained that in the Ceneva Committeels view
the essential function of the committing chamber was that it should sift the
evidence, He realized that that vas a Judicial deeision inasmuch as the chamber
decided whether the evidence offered was sufficlent, But 1t wes the duty of the
prosecuting attorney to continue the proceedings and the duty of the court to
decide the cases, The only function of the committing chamber should,be to halt
the proceedings if it considered that the facts had not been su ‘ficiently
established or that they did not Justify the inference that a serious offence
had been committeds That was why ke was in favour of the phrase "so certify”.,

The CHATIRMAN pointed out that in the countries with an Anglo-Saxon
. systienm of lew, the grand Jury or the magistrate entrusted with exdamining the
¢ase Erima facie was only entitled to express an opinion to the court,

Mre DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) observed that the Enzlish term "commitment
order" was much stronger then the legal expression "ordonnance de renvoi" which
only meant 8 decision bringing the case before a court,.

Tae CHAIRMAN acezordingly proposed ti.ct the words "go certify" be
inserted in the English text,



L Y e e A IR a - - A/AC QGE/SRnll"'
' ‘ English
Page 17

Mr, GARCTA OTANO (Avgentivaj didpe. ted B Mr. MAKTOS (United States of
America) felt, nevertheless, that it was hot nerely a question of form and that
the Belgien proposal. went much ferther than the tex?® of the Geneve Committee,
At all events, the words "so certify” were the only ones that could be accepted
in the English text. ‘ a R o o

The CHATRMAN asled what was the precise meaning ¢f the words "serious
offence”, .

Mr. VALLAT (Unitedfxingﬁﬁm) wigk2d ¢o point .out that the word "serious"
introduced a completely new factor which would resalt in the Commitiing Chamber
- no longer being asked to give a simple logal opinion on the cvidence but also
to assess values, He proposed that the Committee should adopt the Geneva text,
only replacing the word "Committee" Ly the word "Chamber".

The -CHAIRMAN put -to the vete the proposal of the United Kingdon
‘representative, B
The Committee tentatively adoptod the modified text of paragrcoh 4 of
article 33 by 12 votes to 1, with 1 ebstention,

Paragraph 5, sub-paragraph 1

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that in view of thz last vote it was
adviseble, in the English. text; to replace the word "order™ by the word
"certificate”. - '

Mr. MAKTOS (United States cf Americ.) was of the opinion that the
Committing Chamber should consider only the evidence adduced by the’cbmplainant
and not the facts adduced by the accured, The Judges of the Charber had only
- zo decide vhether there was a-pri = Pacie case for the accusation. They were
not called upon to institute legel proccedings. The words "and ‘the accused”
in the text proposed by the Belglan repr.:icntatiyve:should therzfore be deleted,
as well as the whole of paragraph 5, which, in so far as it related to the
complainant, duplicated peragraph 3, .

1 -..-Le . . . T e L



A

§7 “m?“w £ X”‘&Af"}:{*ﬂ ._"' ‘*i-“‘_ )'_
"F‘\,L- A T s
Page 18

Mr. MENDEZ. (Philippinos) wondered ‘nov th° Cbam'ber could takes an impertia
dzeloioen wichout ha vzng heard the accused.

' T%e CHAIRMAN pointed out that under Anglo-Saxon law, neither the grand
Jury nor the examining megistrate heard the accused.

+ MENDEZ (Phalippines) Lcinted, out that in his country the examining
magistraue was o\ligedito hear the accused,

_ The, CHAIRMAN admitted: that the 1951 Cornmittee had decided in favour of
that solution.

Mr, VALLAT (Uniu-d Kingdom) emphasized that the fundamental problem at
the preliminary sitting wag to daterMine vheihzr the evidence adduced by the
complainant justified légal action. Iv would, however, be reasonsble to allow
the accused to comment on that eviderce, in cther words, to adopt the text drafted
by the Geneva Committee, except for tu: words "and to adduce such evidence as he
wmay desire",

Mro ROLING (Netherlands) said tkat ho was prepared to support that
solution, ' )

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belginm) reminjed the Committee that the main object cf
bis emendment was to hold the, scales even batween the prosecution and the defence
before the Committing Chember, It seemed to him that the method that would best
serve the interests of Justiece would te +o provide for a hear*ng of both sides
eech of the parties being entitled to rroduce all its evidence,

Mre GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) proposed that the text of the draft statute,
vhich constituted 'a compromlse between the Belgian amendment, and the solution
proposed by the United Kingdom reprecentative, be adhered tos

Mr. VALIAT (United Kingdom) proposcd as an omendment to the Argentine
proposal that the words "and to edduce such evidence as he may desire", be deleted.



- A/AC.OF/SR.1%
TTEnzlisa
Page 19

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom amendment o the vote.

The Cormittee tentatlvaly aéﬂn*nd oy ( voles to h wlth h ao tontions, the
text of;paragraph 5 of articme 33 in the draft utabute, as modified by the
replacement of the word "Committee" by the vord "Chamber” in accordance with the
Belglan amendment and by the de1euion of the wvords “and to adduce such evidence ¢
he may desire" in accordance with the United Kirgdom anendment,

Paragraph 5, sub-paragraph 2

In reply to a question by lNr, ROLING (Fctherlands), the CHAIRMAN said
that in the normal procecdings:ucfore a grand Jury, the latter could declare the
evidence submitited to it to be irnsufficient or order an additional engpiry. The
proposal before the Conmittee was thercfore guite compatible with the procedure
applied in the countries under Anglc=-Saxon lgw.

Toe VALIAT (United Kingdom) pointed out that the above procedure was nc
the same &s tuuh.normelly epplied in England; but the idea scemed to him reasonab.
and he would vete for the text proposed, |

Mr, MERLE (France) enthusiastically supported the Belgian repregentatilve’
proposal, which defiried ‘the functions of the preliminary investigation and offerc

. an ehcellent opportunity of ccmbining the Anglo-Saxon and Continental systems of
law on the international plane, '

, Mr. LOOMES (Australia) felt that the proposal would leave toc much
initiative to the court, which should simply bBe able to call upon the complainant
to prove his allegations; the onus of proof should rest on the complainant or
prosecutor. The court should not undertake to provide such proof itself, e
would abstain from voting. '

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belgiim) stresscd that the aim 6f the proposed
provision was also to rcstore the balarce between the complainant, which was a
State, and vhich had every fucility for collecting evidence, and the accused, who
was en individual. It was possible, moreovcr, that the parties might withhold
some relévant evidence, The court shculd have power to cell for the submission
of that evidence,



NETA AU NN SV R

t.,v, 0"‘{"“:’"'7&* T E T

A[AC 65/9R+ 1&
Erglich
Page 20

) Mr. MENDPZ (Philippines) eaid the* i’ t&e Chauber considered the
evidence - submitted to it to be insufficient, it ehould confine iteelf to stopping
the actions =

The Comittee tentetively edopted sub-v rag__pg 2 of parag;aph_ﬁ of the
B\igian amendment by 8 votes ©o . with 6 abetentions.

Paragraph 5, subeparagraph 3

The CHAIRMAN sugges’cd to the Belgian representative ‘that, a8 an
improvement in the English text of sub-paregraph 3 of paragraph 5, the word "it"
in the first line of the English vercicn be replaced by the words "the Chamber”,
The French te“t could no doubt be modified in th: pame waye

Mr. DAUTRI OURI (Belgium) teeepted this drafting smendment,

- Mre GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) considered that it waos unnzcéessary to
repe.t for the Committing Chnmbem the provision which already appeared in
article 31, peragraph 1, since the Chamber was an integral part of the court,

‘ » MAKTOS (Uniicd Statzs of Americe) shered the ‘opinion of tha
Argentine representative. If this provision were repeated in” erticle 33, there
vag no reascn for not repeeting it elsewhore,

The CHAIRMAN observed that if the Chamber wes & part of the court, the
comment of the Argentine representative vas a pertinent one, However, if that
vas not en established.fact, U was better to repeat for the Comnitting Chamber
the same provisions as for the court with regard to the assistance of the
mational euthorities, ‘ '

Mrs GARCIA OLANO (Argc niine) esid that in that case it was dcsirable
to define the nature of .the Chamber.

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) propoced thet in order to tvoid any. -
misunderstanding the words "incluiing the Committing Chamber” should be added to



R T ST
English
-Page 21

paragraph 1 of article 31, after the words "th: r.‘ourt“.' Tous ctb-raragraph.3 of
paragraph 5 of the Belgian proposal would becoue unnecescary.

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Bolpium) csreed to delete sub-paragraph 3 of
pazagraph 5 of his amendment provided that parpgraph 1 of article 71 was amended’
a8 indicated by the Netherlands represenative.

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote the verbal amendment of the Netherlands
representative to paregreph 1 of article 31, pamely that the words "including the
Chamber" be added after the words "the Court™, .

Ihe amendment was adopted by 10 votes t3 more, with I abestentions.

Paragraph 6
The CEATRMAN yut to the vote the text of raragraph 6 of the Belgisn
amendment to article 33,

The text of paragraph 6 of the Belgian amendment to article 33 was adcpted

by 13 votes to none, with 2 ehatentions,

The weeting rose st 5.1&5‘ Pale

24/8 p.m,

TTaATV ST T T e st Ty



	biton0003B14
	biton0003C01
	biton0003C02
	biton0003C03
	biton0003C04
	biton0003C05
	biton0003C06
	biton0003C07
	biton0003C08
	biton0003C09
	biton0003C10
	biton0003C11
	biton0003C12
	biton0003C13
	biton0003C14
	biton0003D01
	biton0003D02
	biton0003D03
	biton0003D04
	biton0003D05
	biton0003D06



